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TO:   Board of Supervisors 
 
FROM:  Phillip M. Demery 
   Public Works Director 
 
STAFF  Michael B. Emmons   Ext. 3012 
CONTACT:  County Surveyor 
 
SUBJECT:  Parcel Map No. 14,529 � Mesa Vista  
                                    Third Supervisorial District 
 
Recommendation(s):   
That the Board of Supervisors: 

A. Accept the offer of dedication of a 10� widening of the Public Road Easement of Chalk Hill Road as 
shown and offered on Parcel Map No. 14,529. 

 
Alignment with Board Strategic Plan: 
The recommendation(s) are primarily aligned with actions required by law or by routine business necessity. 
 
Executive Summary and Discussion: 
The County Surveyor�s Office has received Parcel Map No. 14,529, which is located at the intersection of Chalk Hill 
and Silkborg Roads, having no assigned address, in the Solvang area, Third Supervisorial District.  A condition to map 
recordation as required by the Traffic Division of the Public Works Department is the offer of dedication of a 10� 
widening strip to the existing 20� half-width of Chalk Hill Road as it fronts the subject parcel included in said Parcel 
Map (see attached sketch). 
 
Mandates and Service Levels: 
No change in programs or service levels.   
 
Fiscal and Facilities Impacts: 
None.   
 
Special Instructions: 
After the Clerk of the Board endorses its acceptance of the 10 widening strip as a Public Roadway easement, a copy of 
the Board of Supervisor�s Minute Order of Approval shall be sent to the County Surveyor�s Office and the Public 
Works Traffic Division. 
 
Concurrence:  None. 
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